

MINUTES OF THE SAINT PAUL HIGH SCHOOL CATHOLIC SCHOOL COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, November 26, 2024 Saint Paul School Library

Minutes of the Meeting of the Saint Paul High School Catholic School Council, held on April 23, 2024 at 6:00pm.

The meeting was called to order at 6:51 pm by Chair Alex Attree

A. ROUTINE MATTERS

1. Opening Prayer –

Led by Alex Attree

2. Roll Call

CATHOLIC SCHOOL COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP		Presen t	Excus ed	Absent	
Principal/Vice-Principal	Kelly Majka – Principal Jennifer Pirosko - VP				
Co - Chair	Amanda Leon				
Co-Chair	Alex Attree				
Secretary	Erin Clark				
Teacher Representative	Lindsay Pacilli	√			
Student Representative	Kate Bishop	√			
Parish Representative	Melissa Ross, Teresa Reich	V			
OAPCE Representative	Dana Sacco	√			
NCPIC Representative	Julie Bateman	$\sqrt{}$			
SEAC Representative	Tara Formisano				
Lisa Caruso					
Frank Caruso					
Robyn Pearson				$\sqrt{}$	
Rhonda Van Kleef				$\sqrt{}$	
Shelby Brunni				$\sqrt{}$	
Melissa Procopio					

Christine Sidliom	V	
Jennifer Dolon		
Monica Bertolo		
Teresa Reich		
Sandra Greco		
Impa Bahati		
Linda Rosano	V	
Tara Thornton		$\sqrt{}$

3. Approval of the Agenda

Moved by Erin Clark and Julie Bateman

THAT the SPHS Catholic School Council approve the Agenda of the SPHS Catholic School Council Meeting of November 26th, 2024

CARRIED

4. <u>Approval of Minutes of the Saint Paul High School Catholic School Council Meeting of September 17th, 2024.</u>

Moved by Lisa Caruso and Melissa Ross

THAT SPHS Catholic School Council approve the Minutes of the SPHS Catholic School Council Meeting of (April 23rd, 2024) as presented. Approved meeting minutes will be posted on the spchs.ca website.

CARRIED

B. REPORTS;

1) Chair Report – Amanda Leon and Alex Attree

Santa Claus Parade

As we reflect on the first few months we want to take a moment to celebrate the incredible accomplishments of our school community and highlight some key events that have made us all proud.

Last Saturday our school truly knocked it out of the park at the Santa Claus Parade! The creativity, effort, and energy that went into our representation were outstanding. From the beautifully decorated float, the drum line, talented choir, school band, cheerleaders to the enthusiastic participation of students and staff, it was a shining example of our school spirit. A big thank you to everyone who contributed—your hard work brought joy to the entire community!

Outstanding Teacher Support

We're also grateful for the dedication and approachability of our teachers. Their willingness to communicate openly and accommodate parents' concerns has not gone unnoticed. Whether it's responding to questions or offering support for students, the partnership between parents and teachers has been exceptional.

Grade 9 Night Success

For families of our new Grade 9 students, the recent orientation night was both informative and interactive. The effort to make parents feel welcomed and well-informed about the transition to high school was evident. The positive feedback we've heard about this event speaks volumes about the

thoughtful planning and commitment of our staff. This is just another reason why St Paul creates a welcoming environment and continues to support our students and parents Thank you

Christmas Season

As we head into the Christmas season, we want to extend our warmest wishes to all families. May you enjoy good health, safe travels, and moments of joy with your loved ones. We also encourage everyone to take a moment to think of those less fortunate or who may be spending this season alone. Whether it's a small act of kindness, a donation, or a friendly invitation, let's come together to spread the true spirit of the season.

2) Student Report – Kate Bishop

Hello Catholic School Council, Monerators, Mrs. Majka and Parents,

As we near the end of our first semester at Saint Paul, we've experienced many memorable events and have exciting ones still to come.

Since our last meeting, we kicked off our annual pilgrimage walk in October, raising over \$16,000 for our sister school in St. Coix De Milo, Haiti. We were joined by grade eights from our feeder schools, who not only participated in the walk but also helped raise funds. Together, we showed great school spirit as we walked down Dorchester Road.

In October, we also celebrated Halloween with a week of spirited activities. The scare cam filming, which many of you may have seen on social media, and our sticker scavenger hunt were highlights of the week. On Halloween day, Saint Paul revived a wonderful tradition by inviting the kindergarteners from Notre Dame to showcase their Halloween costumes in a parade through our hallways. Our annual costume and pumpkin decorating contest added to the fun.

We also held a proficiency breakfast to recognize students who earned a 90% or higher average in their respective grades. The culinary classes and our school chef provided the breakfast, and it was a meaningful ceremony to celebrate such an outstanding achievement.

Our Athletic Council organized a successful Pep Rally, held on separate days for the grade eights and the rest of the school. It was a great showcase of Saint Paul's energy and competitive spirit. The week leading up to the event was filled with fun activities, including accessory day and Deck the Halls, all culminating in our annual Colour Wars. The big question was whether the grade twelves would defend

their title for a second year in a row. I'm happy to report that they did, remaining undefeated (and yes, without cheating!).

In November, we held a moving Remembrance Day assembly, where our history classes, music department, and dance team came together to create a powerful performance, emphasizing the importance of the day. Parent-Teacher interviews also took place, providing an opportunity for parents to connect with teachers and discuss their children's academic progress. Grade Eight Night, held last week, allowed future Patriots to explore Saint Paul with their parents, engaging in activities and winning amazing prizes.

Looking ahead to December, Student Council is preparing for the Semi-Formal, themed *Diamonds and Disco*, which will be hosted at Club Italia. We've invited grade eights from our family of schools to join us for Grade Eight Day, and the music department will be touring our feeder schools with their roadshow. They will also perform here at Saint Paul on December 11th and 13th. Before we break for Christmas, we will enjoy Student Council's *12 Days of Giveaways*, Christmas Spirit Week, and our Christmas Assembly.

In conclusion, I want to express my gratitude to everyone who has made these events possible—the three councils, moderators, administration, Mrs. Majka, Student Support, and, of course, you, our Patriot Catholic School Council. Thank you for your continuous support

3) NCPIC/OAPCE/SEAC Report -/Julie Bateman/Dana Sacco

NCPIC Report – Julie Bateman

The NCPIC meetings are open to the public, are livestreamed, and posted on the Board website: <u>Livestream</u>.

The next meeting is Thursday, January 9, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Catholic Education Centre.

There were three presentations for parents at the NCPIC meeting: Mental Health and Well-Being, Niagara Public Health, and Catholic School Councils.

These presentations have been attached sent in email with the minutes for your information and to share with your Catholic School Council.

We hope that you will find these presentations informative about what is happening in Niagara Catholic schools.

We have also included the link to *The Vineyard*, Diocese of St. Catharines.

If there are other topics that you would like more information about, please reply to this email, yvonne.anderson@ncdsb.com.

OAPCE Report – Dana Sacco

NEW! PPM 170! School Board Communication with Parents! - On June 6, 2024 the province issued Policy/Program Memorandum No. 170 – School Board Communication with Parents which outlines requirements and provides direction to school boards on communication with parents, to strengthen service standards and ensure consistent and reliable information is made available to parents across the province.

Starting in the 2024-25 school year, school boards will be required to: To provide parents with information to support their active engagement in their child's education. Also develop and comply with a protocol setting out standards for acknowledging and responding to parent inquiries.

OAPCE Provincial -Ministry of Education Cell phone and Vaping Policy OAPCE Issued a statement of support for the new Cell Phone and Vaping policy PPM 128 that can be found here:

https://oapce.org/oapce-statement/

OAPCE Provincial - Parent Learning Guide

https://www.ontario.ca/page/your-childs-education-parent-guide-our-school-system

<u>SEAC Report – Tara Formisano</u>

.Here are the key updates from our recent Special Education Committee (SEAC) meeting that took place October 2nd/2024

Community Living (Port Colborne/Wainfleet) – Christine's Update

- Grand Opening Event: Join us on November 28th for the grand opening of the Rita Smith Entertainment Center and our updated sensory room.
- Community Access: The sensory room will be open for use by local agencies and the community.
- Holiday Fun: Look for our float in the Port Colborne Christmas Parade and join us in the celebrations!

Update from Student Support Department:

1. IEP Development – RISE Platform

- Our teachers and Educational Resource Teachers (ERTs) are continuing to develop Individual Education Plans (IEPs) using the new RISE platform.
- We are working closely with school staff to guide and support this transition, ensuring a smooth process and high-quality support for students.

2. Gifted Programs

In early October, students in the Gifted Program will participate in an exciting **outdoor education module** at **St. Johns Valley Centre**. Activities will include:

- Orienteering and Compass Reading: Students will navigate the area using compasses to find checkpoints.
- **Team Challenge:** Students will collaborate to design and build rafts, which will be tested in the creek!

These engaging activities are led by our **Program Resource Teachers (PRTs)** and **Multi-Disciplinary Teams (MDTs)** to foster teamwork and learning.

3. Music with Mendelt

We are pleased to offer virtual **music therapy sessions** for secondary special education students with **Mendelt Hoekstra**, Music Therapist and Executive/Artistic Director of **Momentum Choir**. These weekly sessions will run throughout the 2024-2025 school year, thanks to the support of our **Student Support Facilitators**.

4. September PD Day – Supporting Students on the Bus

During the September PD Day, Student Support staff and Niagara Student Transportation Services (NSTS) hosted a workshop on strategies to support students on the bus:

- Managing Neurodiverse Students' Needs: The session focused on ways to help students stay safe and regulated during their bus rides.
- Resources Provided: Participants received visuals, tip sheets, and trauma-informed tools to support students' well-being during transportation.

5. Psycho-Educational Assessments

We continue to offer **Psycho-Educational Assessments** through our partnership with **Pryor Linder and Associates**. After each assessment, families, students, and staff are invited to a **feedback meeting** to review results and discuss recommendations to support student success.

6. Transportation Services (NSTS)

Our **Student Support Coordinators** are working closely with NSTS to ensure students receive **seamless**, **effective**, **and safe transportation**. We update transportation plans regularly and celebrate students who develop new skills, gaining the independence to transition to less-intrusive transportation methods.

Superintendent Gino Pizzoferrato added the following information:

- SLP Assessments: Additional Speech-Language Pathology assessments will continue through October to meet student needs.
- ABASE Class Success: The Alternative Based Achievement for Student Engagement (ABASE) class is off to a great start, already celebrating student achievements!
- Special Education Classroom Event: Hosted by Board Teams (BT) to promote collaboration and innovation in special education.
- Additional EAs: We are evaluating school needs and deploying Educational Assistants (EAs) through a transparent process to ensure effective support.

Trustee Reports – Trustee Marino and Trustee Joyner

Trustee Marino provided positive feedback on the newly designed Niagara Catholic District School Board website. The site is now:

- Easy to navigate, visually appealing, and packed with valuable information about board services, programs, schedules, and activities.
- Helpful Resources: The site features sections on the Mental Health Team, Special Education Team, and Understanding Special Education, as well as anti-bullying information, mental health supports, and virtual learning programs.

Additionally, the site highlights recent board activities, such as:

- Minister of Education Jill Dunlop's visit to the new St. Elizabeth Catholic Elementary School in Wainfleet.
- National Truth and Reconciliation Week events with participation from staff and trustees.
- Celebrating Black Heritage and Excellence events.
- 65th Anniversary of St. Patrick Catholic Elementary School in Port Colborne.
- National Custodian Appreciation Day, honoring custodial staff for their dedication to keeping schools clean and safe.

Trustee Marino encourages everyone to visit the new website at **niagaracatholic.ca** to explore these updates and more about our vibrant school board community.

4)- Parish Report- Melissa Ross

Children's Liturgy

- · Began September 22nd during the 9:30am mass
- · Will take a break December 22nd and 29th
- · Still looking for adult and youth catechist volunteers

Youth Ministry / Stuffy Sale

- · Father Greg is preparing to begin movie/discussion nights
- · He is reaching out to Brock University students to run these nights
- · The funds from Avery Ross' fundraiser last school year will get things started
- · Avery began her fundraiser Nov 14th at SVDP. Volunteers from the feeder schools will run the sale at their schools. SVDP has completed and sold 156 stuffies.
- · She has booked the following dates:
- o Mary Ward Dec 7th Christmas Bazaar
- o St. Gabriel Jan 16-24th
- o Newman Feb 20-28th
- o OLOS March 22nd and 23rd (exclusive stuffies)

New Readers, Eucharistic Ministers and Money Counters

· Training is under way and new volunteers have begun.

OLOS Choir

- · Looking for cantors for all masses and individuals to join the junior and adult choir.
- · Junior choir is a group of young people grade 3 to grade 12.
- · They meet at 9:00am each week to practice and sing at the 9:30am mass
- The senior choir is a group that sings in 3 to 4 part harmonies.
- · They meet at 10:30am each week and sing at the 11:00am mass.
- · See Victoria at the piano for more details or contact her at music@scapular.

Legion of Mary

- · Holds a public recitation of the Holy Rosary prior to every Tuesday 7 pm Mass and Saturday 5 pm Mass.
- · The Rosary begins at 6:15 pm on Tuesday and at 4:15 pm on Saturday

Fr. Ronnie Pilgrimage

- · 12-day pilgrimage to Austria, Czech Republic, Poland, Slovakia and Hungary
- · Departing on April 25, 2025.
- · More info at the office or on Flocknote

Mary Ward Christmas Bazaar

- · Mary Ward looking for vendors
- · Saturday, December 7th from 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.at the school.
- · \$40 for a table
- · Contact the school to speak to Nicole Biamonte Ramunno

Weekly Euchre at Scapular

- · Scapular will be hosting a weekly Euchre club every Wednesday from 1pm 3pm.
- · All parishioners are welcome to play in the Ferrando room.
- · Bring a deck of cards, snacks and drinks.

Catholic Women's League Dues

- · Membership renewal time.
- · Dues are \$35.00.
- · Can be dropped off in the Sunday collection or at the parish office.

Awaken the Spirit Within You – Prayer and Faith Ministry

- · Eucharistic Healing Adoration on Friday Dec 6th at 7pm at Scapular
- · All parishioners welcome

Family Advent Adventure

- · December 8th after the 9:30 am mass
- · Special activities for the entire family to help remind us that Jesus is the reason for this Season

CWL Christmas Dinner

- · December 4th at 5pm in the parish hall
- · \$25 purchase at church office
- · Catered by Chef Paul

Legion of Mary Committee

- · Elementary students at each of the family of schools are making Christmas cards for people in our local retirement homes.
- · Delivery date unknown. Was a week before Christmas last year.

5) Staff Report – Lindsay Pacilli

Sports:

- The Fall sports season of sports is almost done; results can be seen on the board's N.C.A.A. website (http://www.ncaa.ca/)
- Winter sports are practicing and gearing up for the start of their seasons. These include hockey, swimming, boys' basketball, girls' volleyball, and curling.
- The swimming team has already participated in two swim meets and will start pre-zone and zone swimming on December 3rd and 10th.
- The Boy's Hockey team is playing today in the Mahler Classic Tournament.
- The Girl's Hockey team is playing in a tournament today at the Gale Centre.
- The Dance Team is participating in a workshop at Centennial High School in Welland on Thursday, November 28th.

Extra-curriculars:

- The entire Music department successfully performed at the Gr. 8 open house! We showcased our drumline, vocal, and rock ensemble and concert band. We played a live and interactive Name That Tune event for the Gr. 8's that toured our brand-new music room!
- Both drumline and rock ensemble performed as part of our Santa Claus parade float, offering high-energy and festive selections for all to enjoy!
- All music ensembles and the Music Council are busy preparing for our annual Christmas Roadshow, which will run on Dec. 11th and 13th.
- The music department is busy getting ready to perform selections from our Christmas roadshow, Someday At Christmas, at some of our feeder schools on December 5 and December 16.
- The show itself will run on Wednesday, December 11, and Friday, December 13, at 7 PM and feature performances by our Drumline, concert band, vocal and rock ensemble, and musical theater club!! We hope to see you there! (Tickets are available through school cash online for \$10, and the money raised will help offset the cost for our two music festivals in the spring!)
- Ms Iorio is also in the preliminary planning stages for next year's music trip to New Orleans!!
- Finally, we'll be preparing for our Advent Mass on December 13 and our Christmas assembly on the last week of school

Spec. Ed:

Confidential

- The Spec. Ed. Classroom is active and busy. Individualized student programming is occurring and students are integrated for parts of the day in a variety of classes (including Music, Food and Nutrition, Physical Education, Technology, Horticulture, and English);
- Patriot Perks continues to be very successful
 - o Baked goods have been added to the cart for sale
- The classroom is celebrating Joy Day this Thursday, November 28th
 - o Christmas decorating in the afternoon
- Winterfest at Blessed Trinity on December 11th (Special Education Dance where all eight high schools attend)
- Special Olympics basketball on December 13th
- The Spec. Ed. Class is gearing up for Christmas; they are in the initial stages of decorating the class and are planning various activities (academic and social) to celebrate and acknowledge the holiday season.

Therapy Tails:

- This year we are fortunate to bring Therapy Tails to our students and staff.
- Dezi is a 3-year-old French Bulldog who loves to visit the students and staff and has made a big impact at Saint Paul High School.
- Dezi initially came once a month with his handler Tracey, and began a slow introduction by visiting classrooms and offices in the building. After getting comfortable with students, we increased our visits to 2-3 times a month.
- Dezi will be a part of our Mental Health initiatives such as Bullying Awareness Week, Plaid Day, Mental Health Week, and other special occasions. NOTE: Dezi will be dressed in plaid during his Plaid Day visit (Thursday, November 28th)
- The students and staff are always eager to greet Dezi. Dezi welcomes their hugs, pets, and photos with him.

Art:

- SP AVI1O was featured on the last page of the "State of the Arts in Niagara Catholic" publication. Bottom right.
- Angela Ventresca (the NCDSB Indigenous Curriculum Consultant) visited during our Orange Shirt Day activity.

Homework Club:

• Approximately 70 students are accessing the Saint Paul Homework Club regularly this school year, receiving teacher support for various subjects, or working with a Peer Tutor. Peer tutors are able to share their gifts, develop life skills, and earn community service hours for assisting their peers! The homework club runs on Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday in the library from 2:15-3:15. Students can sign up for support in the Library, Resource Room, or the Student Success Classroom.

6) Principal Report – Kelly Majka

As of November 5th, we've reached the midpoint of Semester 1, marking a vibrant and active start to the school year. The energy and spirit of our community have been evident through a variety of memorable

events and activities. From the Colour Wars Pep Rally on November 8th to the Remembrance Day Assembly on November 11th, and the Proficiency Breakfast on November 5th, the first half of the semester has been rich with opportunities for connection, reflection and celebration. Our extracurricular events and initiatives continue to create lasting memories for both students and staff.

Semester Highlights:

Pilgrimage Campaign

On October 23rd, our annual Pilgrimage campaign concluded with the Pilgrimage Mass and Walk. Thanks to the incredible efforts of our school community, we exceeded our fundraising goal, collecting over \$16,000 in support of our brothers and sisters in Milot, Haiti. Approximately 300 students, along with our Grade 8 guests, participated in the walk. This year's success is a testament to the generosity and spirit of our school. So great to see our faith put to action ©

Midterm Reports and Parent Engagement

Midterm reports became available on November 14th via the Parent Portal. On the same day, we hosted Parent-Teacher Interviews from 3:00 PM to 6:00 PM in the gymnasium and cafeteria. We had over 900 bookings for PT Interviews. This event provided an excellent opportunity for parents and guardians to connect with teachers, discuss their child's progress, and explore ways to support their academic journey.

Grade 12 Updates

For our graduating students, the focus has been on preparing for post-secondary pathways. College and university representatives continue to visit the school, and in the coming weeks we will have a Grade 12 assembly outlining the application process for the Valedictorian and Salutatorian selection process. Information on scholarships and bursaries is available on the Grade 12 NCVLE page, and families are encouraged to consult Student Services for guidance. Grad photos took place from November 4–15, with retake sessions scheduled for February (date TBD).

Grade 8 Engagement

We have been actively showcasing the unique offerings of Saint Paul High School to our future students. Our outreach efforts include multiple visits to feeder schools, hosting a Pep Rally Assembly and Junior Boys Volleyball Game on October 30th, and organizing our Grade 8 Open House on November 21st. The open house was a resounding success, with standing-room-only attendance and a mix of presentations, co-curricular fairs, and interactive tours. Looking ahead, our Grade 8 Day on December 13th will provide an immersive experience, complete with departmental activities, lunch, and a Junior Girls Volleyball game.

To further strengthen ties with feeder schools, we've continued the *Saint Paul Students of the Month* initiative. Each month, feeder school principals select two students (K-8) for recognition. I personally call their families to celebrate their achievements and present them with Saint Paul swag, showcasing our Patriot pride and generosity.

Mr. DeFoe will be checking in with each Feeder school in December to begin the registration process which will continue into January.

Advent Season Initiatives

Key events include distribution of our Advent wreaths/candles to each Period 1 class, our Advent Mass on December 18th and Reconciliation for all students and staff during both lunches on December 16th, as well as our annual Christmas Roadshow, scheduled for the evenings of December 11th and 13th. Tickets for the roadshow are available through School Cash Online.

Extracurricular - Sports

I am proud to say that we had a Grade 9 student make it to OFSAA in Golf which took place in Windsor. We also had a single participant and junior boys cross country team make it to OFSAA as well which was in Ottawa. Well done! As our Fall Sports concluded we are now in full swing of our Winter season!

Academic Achievements

I am proud to share our EQAO results for the 2023–2024 school year. Our Grade 9 Mathematics and Grade 10 Literacy Test scores, based on first-time eligible participants, remain above the provincial average. This consistency highlights the effectiveness of our preparation and development programs in these areas.

Literacy - OSSLT – 90% (Board 88% and Province 85%)

Math - 75% (Board 57% and Province 54%)

*NOTE – Compass Survey Results snapshot attached in email of the minutes

Thank you for your ongoing support as we continue to make Saint Paul High School a place of learning, growth, and community spirit!

C. OPEN DISCUSSION -

QUESTION PERIOD:

Melissa R: What do you do with the Compass Survey Info

Kelly: I meet with health and wellness committee to promote with social media campaigns and other school wide initiatives to address any deficits. We will participate in the Compass Survey again in the spring to discover any gains from our efforts

Alex: Can we have the people who do the Compass Survey come speak to Parent Council

Kelly: We can ask and if they can not come, I could speak to the survey in more detail if needed.

Kelly: Yearbook discussion took place at Principal's meeting due to acknowledgement of waste and expense created by yearbooks ordered but not picked up. Lakeshore and Saint Paul participated in a survey spearheaded by Mr. Mauiri to find out if staff, students or parents were interested in moving to a digital yearbook. The overwhelming opinion was to keep a hardcopy book. Saint Paul will offer both a digital and hardcopy and then track the views of the digital copy to revisit in the future.

Erin: Who produces the yearbooks and would it be financially advantages to have one supplier

Kelly: Saint Paul uses Lifetouch and Lakeshore uses Friesens. The board is not currently discussing a board wide contract. Each principal has their own contacts and reasons for choosing one over the other.

Monica: Can the yearbook be published and printed for June so Grade 12s wouldn't have to come back to pick up

Kelly: It could not include Grad or Prom in printed form and be ready. Digital addition of these June events to printed copy was suggested in survey and turned down.

Erin: Can we up the cost to include shipping to Grade 12s to avoid wastage.

Frank: Shipping would be over \$22 each

Kelly: Upping the cost for everyone defeats the purpose of equity discussions

Frank: In 30 years where will people find a digital copy of something, mediums change?

Kelly: School is currently creating an alumni database where all previous and upcoming yearbooks would be available. Already done at Notre Dame as well.

Alex: given the time, should we table and discuss further at next meeting.

Kelly: We certainly can but nothing really to discuss as survey was done and yearbook will be status quo this year with additional digital element

Alex: Does anyone have any ideas for Parent Engagement

Dana: Student/Parent Pickleball tournament

Kelly: We don't have official nets but could make it work

Alex: Maybe we could buy equipment with the \$500 grant and the school could then keep the equipment

Dana: Euchre tourney like the Church is putting on?

Christine: How long does it take to propose idea and get approved for the money?

Kelly: We already have the \$500 available to use but if you want an additional grant you have to apply and the paperwork requires some additional time.

Alex: Is anyone interested in a Christmas social? Dinner? Dessert?

General Discussion: No expressed interest. People felt this time of year already too busy. Consider a New Year social. Discussion tabled until next meeting.

D. NEXT MEETING DATES;

February 18, 2024 April 22, 2025

E. Closing Prayer

The closing prayer was led by Jennifer Dolan

F. ADJOURNMENT

That the November 26th meeting of the SPHS Catholic School Council be adjourned. Moved by Erin Clark and seconded by Dana Sacco

CARRIED

This meeting was adjourned at 7:14 pm